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4th April 2024 
 
Deputy Paul Murphy 
Dáil Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 
 
PQ 12499/24 -  To ask the Minister for Health the areas to which funding is going, when the filled positions as 
denoted by the HSE staff census or by the total number of therapists and administration staff versus filled 
positions does not match the CHOs report for number of staff at end of month. 
            

Dear Deputy Murphy, 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for response. 
 
The staff census is completed retrospectively based on payroll returns which in general are approximately 11 
days in arrears and also staff on paid leave.  
 
The therapeutic and administration staff are returned by each area on a monthly basis from the services based 
on those at work.  
 
I trust this is of assistance to you.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 


